

Thursday September 10, 2015

**Old Business:**

- Previous meeting minutes were reviewed by all attendees and approved.
- Treasurer's Report-
  - President Hughes let everyone know that majority of the balance is due to the Washington D.C. funds.
  - Attendees reviewed the treasurer's report and there were no questions.
  - The report was motioned for approval by Kristin and approved by Dawn.
- Washington Trip-
  - The contract is signed
  - Lee was going to meet with Connie to set up payment for next week.
  - Currently the numbers of kids and chaperones going on Mr. Hurter's list and Laura's list don't match and will need to be reviewed.
  - Mr. Hurter's List: 38 Kids and 8 Chaperones
  - Laura's List 46 Kids and 7 Chaperones.
- Band Posters-
  - 100 copies were made at \$1/each
  - Selling to Band parents for \$5 and to business' for \$20
- Membership Dues-
  - Were due in August
  - Debbie made membership cards and if you have not received it, see her at the next meeting or Lee has them at this meeting.
- Bristol Race Feedback-
  - President Hughes bragged on the help received from the 8<sup>th</sup> grade on short notice to help cover Friday's race.
  - We still don't know how much we earned from Arby's.
  - There was discussion about doing the spring race concession stands (should be a less chaotic time, more time to include the middle school, and no ball games to interfere).
  - Lee will contact Arby's and let them know we are interested in doing this again in the spring.
- Chick-Fil-A on Sept. 14<sup>th</sup> from 5-7-
  - Funds will go the DC fund to all students who participate
  - Discussion about ending practice early to get the students up to Elizabethton as early as possible.
  - Wear band shirts
- Shoe Drive-
  - The supplies haven't arrived yet.
  - Further discussion at the next meeting
  - Possible school function in the works. President Hughes to follow up with more information after talking to Dr. Bogart.
- Apple Festival-
  - There was no more information received this subject. We will not be doing anything at the apple festival.
- Italian Ice-

- At the next band booster meeting there will be Italian ice's for sale.
- Reminder that there is a Committee Volunteer signup sheet for members to review and sign up on.

**New Business:**

- Uniform Cleaning-
  - Discussion on turnaround time
  - Needs to be done before the first competition on the 26<sup>th</sup>.
  - Kristin and Lee were going to discuss further after the meeting on getting the uniforms to the cleaners.
- Fundraiser Chair report-
  - Must turn in the fruit order the week of October 26<sup>th</sup> to have the delivery date in November.
  - All orders and money need to be in by the end of Band practice on October 22<sup>nd</sup>.
  - Myron has confirmed that the Jones and Church and will let us have the fruit delivered to their warehouse.
- Mrs. Hurter's Remarks-
  - Questions about Friday's times for parade.
  - Questions about the competition dates and locations.
    - Sept. 26<sup>th</sup>- David Crockett
    - Oct. 10<sup>th</sup>-Daniel Boone
    - Oct. 17<sup>th</sup>- Sullivan Central
    - Oct. 24<sup>th</sup>-Science Hill
- Pancake Breakfast-
  - Set a date of possibly Nov. 14<sup>th</sup> from 7am-10am. Be at UCHS by 6am.
  - More information to follow.
- Myron motioned to adjourn the meeting and Nikki 2<sup>nd</sup>.